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The above property, 3 Fortess Yard London NW51AE, was granted Full Planning
Permission to Mr Anthony Crilly of 90 Chatsworth Road, London NW2 5QU on 25

August 2006.

‘Planning was granted for change of use workshop (class B1) to a single dwelling-house
(Class C3), replacement of existing flat roof with a pitched roof to accommodate an
additional floor and alterations to fenestration to front and rear elevations.’

Application reference: 2006/2826P.

The current application, Ref: PP-00656264 proposes a new design to the elevations
which seeks to retain the original aesthetic of the workshop and additional floor set out in
the application 2006/2826P.

Planning application reference: 2006/2826P is still running and major works which
include drainage, utilities supply and installation of new foundations are fully underway.

Yours sincerely,

Jane McAllister



